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17 August 1944,

Dear Travis:

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of 4 August 1944,
vith the accompanying two coples of BP's "Cryptographic
Dictionary"”.

We had been looking forward to receiving this important
work and are extremely glad to have 1t just as the first or
tentative edition of our own dictionary goes to press, As
soon &3 copies of the latier are avallable we shall send a
fow to you with the same understanding that you have attached
to furnishing us the copies of your dictionary.

It w31l be highly useful to compare the contents of both
dictionaries, item by item. I can already see, from & hasty
look at yours, many excellent features. I feel sure that wve
shall be able to profit very much from 1ts careful study.

You may be interested at the moment to knpow that our
dictionary will be in two parts., Part ome will contaln unclassi-
fied material so that a wide distribution for inatructional or
other purposes will be posslble; part two will contain definitions
applicable to confidentlal and secret items, The distribution
of the latter part will be closely controlled and restricted to
cryptanalytic operating agenclies. Alsc it may be of intereset to
you to know that our dictionary is intended to be prescriptive,

‘ﬁS forcing all our people to employ standard terms and to discon-
! tinue the use of non-standard ones, Ycurs, on the other hand,
f§§ appears to be descriptive, with no prohibition against the use
of terms colned on the spur of the moment. DBoth types, of course,
YQP have their merits. But we hope that our type will be conduclve
!  ¢o 8 better understanding and comprshension by owr own people of
‘< ; the many technical reports which are produced locally.

§’ Within a short time I will send you & more detailed note on
> this subject, when we have completed the study of yowr first
ﬁ§?e@1tion and have had a good opportunity to compare the definitions

centained therelin with those in our own first edlitlon. For the
e moment, therefore, please accept my thinks for your courtesy in
@; sending the two soples so prompily after publlcation.

N

Sincerely yours,

g

¥W. Preston Corderman,
Cmdr, B, W. Travis, Oolonol,~31gnal Corps,

GC & CS. ——— ™ 2 P, ernceny
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